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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 4:00 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10020897/JL || OI-SLT2314J (YELLOW) TP-SMX8151P || LAI 

HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
Attachments: C10020897 - SMX8151P.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMX8151P  

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr.Jared , who is copied in the email.  
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop. 
 

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722 

Tel: 64538110  Jenny Lim 

 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 3:28 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 07-03-2023 || Ourf: C10020897 || SMX8151P & SLT2314J , 05.03.2023 
 
Dear Sir 

 

Please arrange LKK to survey. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards. 

 

Jenny Lim 

for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 

160 Sin Ming Drive  

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
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Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel: 64538110 

Fax: 64596267 

 

 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 2:23 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: SLT 2314J / Our Ref: SMX 8151P - Date of Accident: 05.03.2023 
 
Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

1. Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SMX 8151P? 

2. Please advise officer in charge and confirm whether liability is in our client’s favour? 

 

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards. 

 

Jenny Lim 

for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 

160 Sin Ming Drive  

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 

Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel: 64538110 

Fax: 64596267 

 


